

RE: Stakeholder follow up

From: "Portelli, Julian (MEDG)" <julian.portelli@ontario.ca>
To: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>, "Bornmann, Roy (MOL)" <roy.bornmann@ontario.ca>, "Finlay, Charles (MEDG)" <charles.finlay@ontario.ca>, "Aagaard, Lindsay (OPO)" <lindsay.aagaard@ontario.ca>, "Skilleter, Daniel (OPO)" <daniel.skilleter2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Easton, Jason (MEDG)" <jason.easton@ontario.ca>, "Spasovska, Ivana (MEDG)" <ivana.spasovska@ontario.ca>, "McKeegan, Kenzie (MEDG/MRIS)" <kenzie.mckeegan@ontario.ca>, "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 05 Jun 2017 17:30:37 -0400
Attachments: CWR Stakeholder Reaction - v5 KM.XLSX (39.81 kB)

Hi Gillian,

Attached is our updated tracker that our office has been compiling. As of yet we do not have anyone committed out of the stakeholders we have interacted with, though we will continue to try.

In the meantime, we wanted to share our tracker with those copied here in the event that previous stakeholder relationships exist.

Best,
Julian

Julian Portelli
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Jeff Leal
Minister Responsible for Small Business
416.212.1983
Julian.Portelli@ontario.ca

From: McEachern, Gillian (OPO) <Gillian.McEachern@ontario.ca>
Date: Monday, Jun 05, 2017, 8:35 AM
To: Bornmann, Roy (MOL) <Roy.Bornmann@ontario.ca>, Finlay, Charles (MEDG) <Charles.Finlay@ontario.ca>, Easton, Jason (MEDG) <Jason.Easton@ontario.ca>, Aagaard, Lindsay (OPO) <Lindsay.Aagaard@ontario.ca>, Skilleter, Daniel (OPO) <Daniel.Skilleter2@ontario.ca>
Cc: Killorn, Bill (OPO) <Bill.Killorn@ontario.ca>
Subject: Stakeholder follow up

Hi all,

There was discussion last week about having follow up with the businesses that have spoken positively in the media.

Can we please get an update on how it is going in terms of getting those businesses to do op eds or further media?

Thanks,
Gillian